List of questions / answers related to the tender
Request for Proposal
2012/19/RFP – Transfer of Czech Knowledge in Support to Local Government Associations of Macedonia, Moldova and Kosovo to strengthen capacities for policy advocacy for improving/ establishing fiscal incentives for energy efficiency measures in public schools
Date: 10 August, 2012
With reference to the announce tender mentioned above please find below the list of questions received from potential offerors and our answers.

1. Q: Is it possible to ask access also to another organizations then to those listed in ToR (f. ex.: ministries, banks, offices and firms dealing with energy issues, universities etc)

A: The ToR stipulates that “Institutions to be visited should include, but are not limited, to: Two schools which have already implemented EE measures; At least one municipality and discussion with finance department about budget structure with focus on school budgets and EE incentives; National EE Agency and/or Fund; National Local Government Association; and Relevant Ministry responsible for transfer of educational grant to municipalities”. Therefore, visiting these institutions is required, while another organizations might be also proposed if it deems to be relevant according to bidder findings.

2. Q: Do you mean Reporting database with data or just file data?

A: The database means compilation of ALL collected data at one structured data file (ex. excel sheet(s)) and not sophisticated reporting database. However, if a bidder finds it useful and in its advantage to propose developing such reporting database (even web based) than it can be accepted (and evaluated with more points), but also the costs for such approach will be higher and potentially over the budget limit.  
3. Q: Please, do all the experts (and especially the senior expert no.2) have to have Czech nationality or long-term residence in the Czech Republic?

A: The experts have to have mainly Czech experiences not necessarily Czech nationality.

4. Q: Considering the answer below - is it substantial to collect the statistically significant number of questionnaires - it is not necessary to reach all of the schools in the countries?

A: The main idea is to collect data on energy expenditures disaggregated by type of expenditures and fuel type for ALL MUNICIPAL PUBLIC SCHOOLS, if those data can be collected from one central point (for ex. the treasury) or Local Government Associations' (LGAs) databases (ex. ZELS in Macedonia has its own database which includes all expenditures of their members/municipalities). However, in case such central point does not exist (Kosovo and Moldova) and obtaining data would require real ground research, then it is logically to collect only the statistically significant number of questionnaires and not from all the schools in the country.

5. Q:  Could we approach NALAS with questions before the proposal is submitted? We would be particularly interested in their connection to the owners of the schools in Macedonia, Moldova and Kosovo. That is how much we can expect the collection of data will be successful (expected rate of return of questionnaires etc.)

A: The "owners" of the schools in all three pilot countries are local governments (municipalities) which are all members to their respective Local Government Associations (ZELS in Macedonia, AKM in Kosovo and CALM in Moldova) which are partners in implementation of this project. Thus, we can expect that the expected rate of return of questionnaires (in case it is needed) would be significant enough to allow for statistical calculations.

6. Q: As analysis of legislation cannot provide full understanding of the practice in application of the fiscal rules in every day reality, additional expertise on the practice of implementation is needed.

Would it be possible to allocate a budget for a small study / consulting provided by a local expert from each country? Or could NALAS Task Force members on Fiscal Decentralization provide such expertise?

A: Yes, NALAS TF members can provide such expertise. NALAS Task Force members in fiscal decentralization are experts nominated by their respective Local Government Associations to represent local governments from their country in the network of NALAS. This means that they have appreciated expertise in the sector when the LGAs decided to nominate them. 

7. Q: To provide in-depth analysis of the practice applied in Macedonia, Moldova and Kosovo, it would be very valuable if the team experts visit each of the country. The estimated budget needed for all 3 visits (one per country) by 3 team experts would be 40 000 EUR.

Would that be possible to incorporate such item into the project budget?

A: Unfortunately, we are not able to allocate 40,000 Euros for such item.

8. Q: How much time can NALAS Task Force members devote to the collection of data and to provision of other information needed by team experts?

A: Each NALAS TF member is allocated with 20 days, which in our opinion is enough effort to provide required input throughout the project.

9. Q: Would that be possible to have 2 experts from the same organisation to cover the expertise of Senior expert 3? In fact both of them cover the requirements, but one is a specialist in EPBD transposition and the other one in implementing energy efficiency measures so the best would be to combine both expertise in the project.

A: it is not needed to have two experts for SE3 position. EE expert would be enough as the project aims to provide policy study (with recommendations) of fiscal incentives to boost EE measures in the schools (not details about EPBD implementation). However, the ToR gives opportunity for additional expertise ("The Offeror shall provide at least four experts" p.10), but on the other side it will probably increase the price.

